
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Crypto Rump Session
Date: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:31:09 PM

Sure, why not?

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Perlner,
Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Crypto Rump Session
I mean make fliers with this page and leave them outside the auditorium.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:22 PM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Subject: RE: Crypto Rump Session
What do you mean by distribute?
Basically, the only info that needs to be conveyed is that we are starting a “competition-like” process
and they should check out our webpage www.nist.gov/pqcrypto, where we have draft submission
requirements and evaluation criteria that we want public feedback on, and the deadline is Sept.

16th. They can sign up for the mailing list on our webpage.

NIST.gov - Computer Security Division - Computer Security
Resource Center

www.nist.gov

This is the NIST.gov Computer Security Division and CSRC website. The Computer Security
Division is involved with many different projects. CSRC also provides many webpages based
on these projects. To learn more about the work we do, visit our website.

Dustin

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:19 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Crypto Rump Session
I was wondering if we should distribute the long version of the announcement.
Rene.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 9:14 AM
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
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Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Crypto Rump Session
Hi, Rene and Ray:

Ray reminded me that we probably shall give a talk at the rump session about our PQC
announcement. It is mainly just “an announcement” to let people look at our web site. One slide or
two.
Let’s get together this week. 10-15 minutes will work.
Lily


